Devon Cannon

From: Doug Postel

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 3:58 PM
To: Devon Cannon

Subject: Fwd: D'arbonne Lake Commission

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bill Carter

Date: September 9, 2021 at 2:28:35 PM CDT

To: Doug Postel

Cc: Terry Morris, Todd Demoss, Ken Myers, "Richard Royal", Jessica Hollingsworth, Bill Carter
Subject: D'arbonne Lake Commission

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Doug-

I am the attorney for the D’arbonne Lake Commission. Please include the
annual support for the Commission in the new Lincoln Parish Police Jury
budget. Thanks

-Bill

WILLIAM S. CARTER, JR.
P. 0. Box 1530

Ruston, LA 71273
(318) 255-8070

(318) 255-8542 Fax

This electronic mail message and all attachments may contain information which is privileged, confidential
and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. The information is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named as the addressee above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution (electronic or otherwise), forwarding or the
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, facsimile, or
email to arrange for return of the electronic email, attachments and/or documents.




